
From: Canning, Sarah (EPS - Children and Families)  
Sent: 30 November 2017 14:12 
To: Christian Webb 
Cc: Rachel Thomas; Healy, Colin (EPS - Fairer Futures) 
Subject: RE: Welsh Government response to the Children's Commissioner for Wales annual report 
2016-17 - embargoed copies of response and written statement 

 
And here are the responses in both languages, and the Welsh version of the statement. 
 
Cofion, Sarah. 
 
<<Doc 13>>  <<Doc 14>>  <<Doc 15>> 
 
From: Canning, Sarah (EPS - Children and Families)  
Sent: 30 November 2017 13:56 
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

 
Thanks Christian. 
 
Here is the written statement in English – not yet sent to AMs, so for information in advance 
and under embargo for a short while!  Welsh to follow. 
 
 
 

From: Christian Webb [Children’s Commissioner for Wales] 
Sent: 30 November 2017 13:52 
To: Canning, Sarah (EPS - Children and Families) 
Cc: Rachel Thomas; Healy, Colin (EPS - Fairer Futures) 
Subject: ATB/RE: Welsh Government response to the Children's Commissioner for Wales annual 

report 2016-17 - embargoed copies of response and written statement 

 
Annwyl Sarah, 
 
Thank you for sending this to me. I look forward to hearing from you once the links have gone live. 
 
Cofion gorau, 

Christian Webb  
Cynorthwy-ydd Gweithredol i’r Comisiynydd Plant | Executive Assistant to the Children’s 
Commissioner 
Comisiynydd Plant Cymru | Children’s Commissioner for Wales 
 
W:          www.childcomwales.org.uk | www.complantcymru.org.uk   
P:            Oystermouth House, Charter Court, Phoenix Way, Llansamlet, Swansea SA7 9FS |  
                Tŷ Ystumllwynarth, Ffordd Phoenix, Llansamlet, Abertawe SA7 9FS. 
Twitter: @complantcymru | @childcomwales 
 

 

https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.childcomwales.org.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CSarah.Canning%40gov.wales%7C3132ea265ceb48abb1dd08d537f988c5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636476467238110405&sdata=cUhvB%2FplKOZ8h28HykNfiUUcdPrftoCwIDqhK3guG%2FA%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.complantcymru.org.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CSarah.Canning%40gov.wales%7C3132ea265ceb48abb1dd08d537f988c5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636476467238110405&sdata=WuZsBEdi8Q5FjRGYriIpVT468M7diiws%2FSkgcgAxauE%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fcomplantcymru&data=02%7C01%7CSarah.Canning%40gov.wales%7C3132ea265ceb48abb1dd08d537f988c5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636476467238110405&sdata=vsqwATX1alFcNcsVY6URGP3OnAawauc%2BZ%2Ffpq1MmXIU%3D&reserved=0
http://childcomwales/


Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth a galwadau yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a 
galwadau a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd cysylltu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi | 
We welcome receiving correspondence and calls in Welsh. We will respond to correspondence and 
calls in Welsh, and contacting us in Welsh will not lead to delay. 
 
 
 
Oddi wrth: Sarah Canning 

Anfonwyd: 30 Tachwedd 2017 13:45 
At: Christian Webb  
Copi/Cc: Rachel Thomas  Colin Healy  
Pwnc: Welsh Government response to the Children's Commissioner for Wales annual report 2016-17 
- embargoed copies of response and written statement 
Pwysigrwydd/Importance: Uchel 

 
Dear Christian, 
  
I will be sending to you shortly copies, in English and Welsh, of the response from the First 
Minister and Minister for Children and Social Care, on behalf of the Welsh Government, and 
also the written statement from the Minister. 
  
I shared a copy of the response in English, under embargo, with Rachel earlier today.  I am 
sorry that I have not yet been able to share the response and statement in both languages 
with you. 
  
We will be publishing the response on the Welsh Government website, at the following links, 
during this afternoon – I will let you know as soon as they go live. 
  
  
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/children-and-young-
people/rights/commissioner/?lang=en 

  
Welsh: http://llyw.cymru/topics/people-and-communities/people/children-and-young-
people/rights/commissioner/?lang=cy  
  
  
I will also let you know the time the statement will be issued to AMs – we have been aiming 
for 2pm, but it may be a little later than that. 
  
Best wishes/ cofion cynnes, 
  
Sarah. 
  
  
Sarah Canning 

Pennaeth Polisi Plant/ Head of Children’s Policy 

Is-adran Plant a Theuluoedd/ Children and Families Division 

Adran Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi/ Communities and Tackling Poverty Department 
Grwp Addysg a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus/ Education and Public Services Group 

Llywodraeth Cymru/ Welsh Government 
  
  
Hapus i gyfathrebu’n Saesneg neu yn y Gymraeg/ Happy to communicate in Welsh or English 

https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Ftopics%2Fpeople-and-communities%2Fpeople%2Fchildren-and-young-people%2Frights%2Fcommissioner%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=02%7C01%7CSarah.Canning%40gov.wales%7C3132ea265ceb48abb1dd08d537f988c5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636476467238110405&sdata=ZpScICMDAQ5TovxHa3JmYhpwWRt0olpX8OJerlcqK8k%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Ftopics%2Fpeople-and-communities%2Fpeople%2Fchildren-and-young-people%2Frights%2Fcommissioner%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=02%7C01%7CSarah.Canning%40gov.wales%7C3132ea265ceb48abb1dd08d537f988c5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636476467238110405&sdata=ZpScICMDAQ5TovxHa3JmYhpwWRt0olpX8OJerlcqK8k%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fllyw.cymru%2Ftopics%2Fpeople-and-communities%2Fpeople%2Fchildren-and-young-people%2Frights%2Fcommissioner%2F%3Flang%3Dcy&data=02%7C01%7CSarah.Canning%40gov.wales%7C3132ea265ceb48abb1dd08d537f988c5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636476467238110405&sdata=%2BJj3MegioWP8i0o0QHJTwok10oIDdk7lug99HBW15xc%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fllyw.cymru%2Ftopics%2Fpeople-and-communities%2Fpeople%2Fchildren-and-young-people%2Frights%2Fcommissioner%2F%3Flang%3Dcy&data=02%7C01%7CSarah.Canning%40gov.wales%7C3132ea265ceb48abb1dd08d537f988c5%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C636476467238110405&sdata=%2BJj3MegioWP8i0o0QHJTwok10oIDdk7lug99HBW15xc%3D&reserved=0


  
Wrth adael Llywodraeth Cymru sganiwyd y neges yma am bob feirws. Mae’n bosibl y bydd 
gohebiaeth gyda Llywodraeth Cymru yn cael ei logio, ei monitro ac/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am 
resymau cyfreithiol. Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb 
gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. 
On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. Communications 
with Welsh Government may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh 
will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  
 


